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Hertz

24 October 2017

BY EMAIL

Adam Jarvis/Mark Lewis
General Manager
WA & SA Enforcement
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
PO Box 6381
EAST PERTH WA 6892

Dear Adam and Mark

Hertz Australia Pty Ltd: AFIA Code of Conduct

Camera Installation

We would like to provide feedback to the ACCC regarding the results of the Sydney domestic camera trial
which has recently concluded
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Perth International & Domestic: Initial discussions with the airport have been held however due to current
development at the airport they have indicated that they are unable to consider camera installation

Yours faithfully

.a

Eoin MacNeill

Vice President Hertz Asia Pacific

Hertz
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